Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 11:52 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK; SUR; Naz (LKKAuto)
Cc: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Subject: RE: OD SJJ1001U DOA 31/3/2021

Hi Naz

New fire case assign to you. Documents and photos uploaded in Merimen.
Please conduct interview and investigate into the cause of fire.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 11:40 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>
Subject: RE: OD SJJ1001U DOA 31/3/2021

URGENT
Hi

Kindly conduct fire investigation as LKK is also the attended surveyor.

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building 78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Subject: OD SJJ1001U DOA 31/3/2021

Hi Priscilla,



Kindly be informed this is a fire case for your necessary action.

GEMERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Accident Fire, explosion or lightning
Weather Conditions Clear
Road Surface Dy

Best regards,

Mariesa Abu Kassim (Mariesa)

AlG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012202
NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



